
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.col l incountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners’ Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2019-302

IFB TITLE: Road Materials, Asphaltic Concrete

  618 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

   36 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid

    3 Bidders responded:

Austin Industries, Inc. dba Austin Asphalt
Oldcastle Materials Texas, Inc dba Texas Bit
RK Hall, LLC
    

IFB# 2019-302 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the overall lowest and best 
bidders meeting specifications as evaluated by the Purchasing Department and Public Works.

Austin Industries, Inc. dba Austin Asphalt
Primary on lines 1- 13, 15, & 17 - 88; 
Secondary on lines 14 & 16

RK Hall, LLC
Primary on lines 14 & 16; 
Secondary on lines 6 & 8

Oldcastle Materials Texas, Inc dba Texas Bit
Secondary  on lines 1- 5, 7, 9 – 13, 15 & 17 - 88; 


